PURCHASING DEPARTMENT
COLE COUNTY COMMISSION
311 E High Street, Room 200 | Jefferson City, MO 65109
Tel 573-634-9168 | Fax 573-634-5666
jbryant@colecounty.org

To:
From:
Date:
Re:

All Interested Parties
Jessica Bryant, Cole County Purchasing Agent
July 10, 2020
Addendum Three to Cole County Bid No. 2020-21; Video Surveillance System Enhancement & Expansion

The following information hereby becomes part of the above-referenced Request for Bid and shall be fully
considered in the preparation of your response.
1. Will there be any outside normal business hours’ support required?
- No.
2. Currently you are asking for cameras to be replaced, do you have any views you are unhappy with? Aare you
unhappy with the ability to view centralized video? Is there a particular reason you wish to have a camera replaced
if it is still a functioning camera?
- No. No. A camera with a higher resolution is needed.
3. Are your viewing stations that you currently using connected to real time or to network to view video?
- Yes, real time.
4. May we have a copy of your current building layout for camera locations as well as the location of the DVR in
each building?
- No, the building layouts are confidential. Pictures of the DVR’s will be provided below.
5. Do you have any cameras on your system that are currently non-functional?
- Not that we are aware of.
6. What are the technical specifications for the workstations you are currently using to view video today?
- Updated to Windows 10 Pro (2019 or newer)
7. May we schedule a physical walk thru of the building for specifics regarding power, cabling, and rack storage
space.
- Yes
8. Are you accepting equipment alternatives?
- We will not be purchasing IP cameras due to our desire to use existing cabling.
9. Would it be possible to get screen shots of the existing DVRs so we can set up the new DVRs in advance of the
installation?
- Picture are below.
10. If there are any issues during or after the installation in regard to the NDAA sanctions and Hikvision, will Cole
County be willing to sign a release to protect the installing company from less due to changes required?
- We will only be accepting approved devices.
11. Will all power supply be replaced?
- Yes

12. Will all cameras be replaced?
- Yes
13. Should change to 60 days and 12 seconds per frame?
- Yes
14. Clarify is we are to reuse the same wiring?
- Yes, use existing wiring.
15. Provide clarification on the DVR locations in a rack unit.
- 1st floor of the Courthouse in a hallway closet, 1st floor of Annex in the Collector’s office, 1st floor of Carng.
Building in closet. A picture is below.
16. List of the band names or model numbers of existing cameras.
- After contacting our current vendor, they stated they are a generic DVR and the camera is HDSDI. HDSDI is
not the manufacturer but the type of signal.
17. The Courthouse lawn is OFF limits to any vehicle traffic. A ladder MUST be used only.
18. Equipment must be installed during normal business hours; Monday thru Friday 8:00 – 4:30.
19. Training is for 7 to 10 people in one day maybe two days.
20. The system must be able to use on app or tablet or phone.
21. The completion date in the 3rd quarter.
22. The County will take care of patchwork that needs to be done but expects vendors to have cameras support during
installation.
23. Call back needs to be 1-hour and onsite within 4 hours.
The bid receipt date and time HAS been changed; submissions will be received until Thursday, July 24th at 3:00 pm.
I/We have received Addendum Number Three to Bid No. 2020-21 and have fully considered the information provided in
preparing a response.

_____________________________________________________________________________________
Name of Company
_____________________________________________________________________________________
Agent and Title
Authorized Signature

Pictures

